
CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT 
SANITARY BOARD MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2020 
 

 1 

A_G_E_N_D_A 
 

In accordance with Executive Order N-33-20, meeting to be held at 7:00 p.m. via 
teleconference [call 1 (866) 899 - 4679 Conference Access Code: 251566821] and 

anyone interested may also call in. The District Office at 20863 Stevens Creek 
Blvd, Suite 100, Cupertino is closed. 

1.  ROLL CALL: 

2.  MINUTES & BILLS: 

A. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF OCTOBER 7, 2020 

B. APPROVED MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 16, 2020 

C. PAYMENT OF BILLS AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

D. DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY TIMESHEETS 

3.  PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS: 

THIS PORTION OF THE MEETING IS RESERVED FOR PERSONS DESIRING TO 
ADDRESS THE BOARD ON ANY MATTER NOT ON THE AGENDA. SPEAKERS 
ARE LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES. 

ALL STATEMENTS REQUIRING A RESPONSE WILL BE REFERRED TO STAFF 
FOR FURTHER ACTION. IN MOST CASES, STATE LAW WILL PROHIBIT THE 
BOARD FROM MAKING ANY DECISIONS WITH RESPECT TO A MATTER NOT 
LISTED ON THE AGENDA. 

4.  CORRESPONDENCE: 

NONE 

5.  MEETINGS: 

NONE 

6.  REPORTS: 

A. TELECONFERENCE MEETING OF THE SAN JOSE/SANTA CLARA 
TREATMENT PLANT ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TPAC) HELD OCTOBER 8, 
2020 

7.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

A. COVID-19 DISCUSSION 



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT 
SANITARY BOARD MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2020 
 

 2 

B. ANNUAL REPORT UPDATE 

8.  STAFF REPORT:  

A. CITY OF SUNNYVALE UPDATE 

B. PAVEMENT ISSUE ON VIA REGINA  

C. MONTHLY MAINTENANCE REPORT 

9.  CLOSED SESSION: 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION  

In accordance with government code section Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) 
of Section 54956.9, existing litigation. Name of Case:  County Sanitation District 
2-3, West Valley Sanitation District, Cupertino Sanitary District, Burbank 
Sanitary District and the City of Milpitas v. The City of San Jose, The City of 
Santa Clara and Does 1 through 50 inclusive. 

10. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. CONSULTANT AGREEMENT FOR DISTRICT ADVISOR 

11. CALENDAR ITEMS: 

A. NEXT REGULAR DISTRICT BOARD MEETING IS SCHEDULED TO BE HELD 
ON WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2020 

12.  ADJOURNMENT: 



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT 
MEETING/EVENT SCHEDULE 

 

OCTOBER 2020 

 

10/05: TAC 

10/07: 1st Regular Meeting 

10/08: TPAC 

10/21: 2nd Regular Meeting 

 

 
 

NOVEMBER 2020 

 

11/04: 1st Regular Meeting 

11/09: TAC 

11/12: TPAC 

11/18: 2nd Regular Meeting 

 

 

 
 

DECEMBER 2020 

 

12/02: 1st Regular Meeting 

12/07: TAC 

SCCSDA 

12/10: TPAC 

12/16: 2nd Regular Meeting 

 

 

TAC TPAC 1st Regular 
Meeting 

TAC 

2nd 
Regular 
Meeting 

TPAC 

1st Regular 
Meeting 

2nd 
Regular 
Meeting 

Holiday 

TAC 

1st Regular 
Meeting 

2nd 
Regular 
Meeting 

TPAC 
SCCSDA 



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 07, 2020 

Board Meeting Minutes of 
Page 1 of 3 October 7, 2020 

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District convened this date at 7:00 p.m. This meeting was 
conducted in accordance with the Executive Order N-33-20 via teleconferencing. The District office at 
20863 Stevens Creek Blvd, Suite 100, Cupertino was closed. 

1. ROLL CALL:

President Chen called the meeting to order and the following proceedings were had to wit:  Roll call was 
taken, with the following members in attendance: 

Directors present: Angela S. Chen, Taghi S. Saadati, John M. Gatto, William A. Bosworth, and Patrick 
S. Kwok.

Staff present: District Manager Benjamin Porter, District Advisor Richard K. Tanaka, Deputy District 
Manager Robert Woodhouse, and Counsel Marc Hynes. Mark Thomas Principal, Sasha Dansky joined 
in progress. 

Public:  None 

2. MINUTES:

A. On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by Director Bosworth, by a vote of 5-0-0 the minutes of
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 were approved.

B. By consensus, the Minutes of Wednesday, September 2, 2020 are to be Noted & Filed.

3. PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS:

There were none. 

4. CORRESPONDENCE:

There was none. 

5. MEETINGS:

A. Director Gatto plans to attend the teleconference meeting of The San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment
Plant Advisory Committee (TPAC) scheduled to be held October 8, 2020.

6. REPORTS:

A. Manager Porter attended the teleconference meeting of The San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) held October 5, 2020. There was., discussion of janitorial
service expenses and how they are allocated to the treatment plant.

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. Manager Porter reported on COVID-19 update. However, there was not much to report.

Item 2A



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 07, 2020 

  Board Meeting Minutes of 
 Page 2 of 3 October 7, 2020 
 

B. The Board discussed Staffing update.  

 Advisor Tanaka announced his retirement to be effective October 31, 2020 from Mark Thomas & 
Co. After discussion, there was a consensus to retain Advisor Tanaka as an independent consultant 
to the District.  A Draft agreement will be included with the next Board meeting package.  

8. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. The Board discussed the Rate Study Workshop No. 2-SFR vs MFR. The discussion presented good 
data and information, but no decision was made to have separate rate for MFR. Staff is to bring 
back with more detail as to its impact on the rate structure. At the end of this discussion, Sasha 
Dansky joined in via telephone. Manager Porter requested to return to Item 7B for Mr. Dansky to 
provide input. 

B. The Board reviewed the draft Annual Report. Staff is to polish it up and bring back the final version 
at the next regular meeting. 

9. STAFF REPORTS: 

A. Advisor Tanaka reported on future development projects, e.g.. Vallco Development.  Vallco may 
want to have an agenda item for discussion at the first meeting in November. 

B. There was nothing to report for The Forum. 

C. Deputy Manager Woodhouse presented on the Inflow Reduction Plan. On a motion by Director 
Saadati, seconded by Director Kwok, by a vote of 5-0-0, the Board approved to authorize V&A’s 
contract. 

10. CLOSED SESSION:  

President Chen adjourned the regular meeting session and opened the closed session at 9:21 p.m. 
Manager Porter and Advisor Tanaka were excused from the closed session. Dansky left the meeting. 

A. Conference with legal counsel – Existing Litigation in accordance with government code section 
Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9, existing litigation. Name of Case: County 
Sanitation District 2-3, West Valley Sanitation District, Cupertino Sanitary District, Burbank Sanitary 
District, and the City of Milpitas v. The City of San Jose, The City of Santa Clara, and Does 1 through 
50 inclusive. 

Closed session was adjourned at 9:40 p.m. and the regular meeting was called to order. Manager 
Porter and Advisor Tanaka rejoined the regular meeting. There was no reportable action.  

11. NEXT MEETING: 



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 07, 2020 

  Board Meeting Minutes of 
 Page 3 of 3 October 7, 2020 
 

The next regular District Board meeting is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, October 21, 2020.  

12. ADJOURNMENT: 

On a motion properly made and seconded, at 9:42 p.m. the meeting was adjourned. 

 
_________________________________   _______________________________ 
Secretary of the Sanitary Board   President of the Sanitary Board 



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2020 

Board Meeting Minutes of 
Page 1 of 3 September 16, 2020 

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District convened this date at 7:00 p.m. in accordance with 
the Executive Order N-33-20 via teleconferencing. 

1. ROLL CALL: 

President Chen called the meeting to order and roll call was taken, with the following members in
attendance:

Directors present: Angela S. Chen, Taghi S. Saadati, John M. Gatto, William A. Bosworth, and Patrick
S. Kwok.

Staff present: District Manager Benjamin Porter, District Advisor Richard K. Tanaka, Deputy Manager 
Robert Woodhouse, and Counsel Marc Hynes. 

Guests:  None 

2. MINUTES & BILLS:

A. On a motion by Director Bosworth, seconded by Director Saadati, by a vote of 5-0-0, the minutes of
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 were approved.

B. By consensus, the Minutes of Wednesday, August 19, 2020 are to be Noted & Filed.

C. The Board reviewed the August financials for payment. On a motion by Director Gatto, seconded by
Director Bosworth, by a vote of 5-0-0, payment of bills was approved. The Board agreed that an
electronic board package is acceptable for all board members except for Director Kwok for the first
meeting of each month.  For the second board meeting of the month, the finance committee will
continue to get hard copies of agenda package and the financial documents and Director Kwok will
continue to receive a hard copy of the agenda package.

D. The Board members will submit their timesheets electronically.

3. PERSONAL PRESENTATIONS:

There were none. 

4. CORRESPONDENCE:

There was none. 

5. MEETINGS:

A. Manager Porter will attend the teleconference meeting of The San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) scheduled to be held October 5, 2020.

Item 2B



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2020 

Board Meeting Minutes of 
Page 2 of 3 September 16, 2020 

B. Director Gatto plans to attend the teleconference meeting of The San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment
Plant Advisory Committee (TPAC) scheduled to be held October 8, 2020.

6. REPORTS:

A. Manager Porter reported on the teleconference meeting of The San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment
Plant Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) held September 8, 2020.

B. Director Gatto reported that he had a difficult time teleconferencing into the meeting of The San
Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant Advisory Committee (TPAC) held September 10, 2020.
Afterwards, he had a discussion with Kerrie Romanow, particularly related to the pond issue.

C. Director Bosworth reported on the virtual meeting of Santa Clara County Special Districts
Association held Monday, September 14, 2020.

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. Manager Porter updated the Board on San Jose Joint Interceptor.

B. COVID-19 discussion: Manager Porter reported that all staff is healthy.

C. Four Board members are now up-to-date on their Ethics Training. One Board member will complete
training tomorrow.

8. NEW BUSINESS:

There was none. 

9. STAFF REPORTS:

A. Manager Porter and Advisor Tanaka reported on the status of future development projects including
Vallco. Vallco is currently planning to secure two estimates, one for a 12” replacement and one for
a 48” storage option. District has requested Vallco to pay an additional $50,000 for district
engineering and administration expenses.

B. Manager Porter reported on The Forum update. The District received an additional deposit ($8,000)
for district administration, engineering, and inspection services.  Once the generator relocation and
sewer main testing are completed, the Installer’s agreement can be closed out.

C. Manager Porter reported on the monthly maintenance report. There were no SSOs. Staff will check
with CASA to see if there are more problems due to COVID-19. President Chen reported that
Manager Porter’s presentation to the Asian American Business Council (AABC) went well.

10. CLOSED SESSION: 

President Chen adjourned the regular meeting session and opened the closed session at 7:45 p.m.
Manager Porter and Advisor Tanaka were excused from the closed session.



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2020 

Board Meeting Minutes of 
Page 3 of 3 September 16, 2020 

A. Conference with legal counsel – Existing Litigation in accordance with government code section
Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9, existing litigation. Name of Case: County
Sanitation District 2-3, West Valley Sanitation District, Cupertino Sanitary District, Burbank Sanitary
District, and the City of Milpitas v. The City of San Jose, The City of Santa Clara, and Does 1 through
50 inclusive.

Closed session was adjourned at 8:08 p.m. and the regular meeting was called to order. Manager
Porter and Advisor Tanaka rejoined the regular meeting. There was no reportable action.

11. NEXT MEETING:

The next regular District Board meeting is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, October 7, 2020.

12. ADJOURNMENT:

On a motion properly made and seconded, at 8:10 p.m. the meeting was adjourned.

_________________________________ _______________________________ 
Secretary of the Sanitary Board President of the Sanitary Board 



Item 2C







20863 Stevens Creek Boulevard
Suite 100
Cupertino, CA 95014

Phone:  408.253.7071 Fax: 408.253.5173
www.cupertinosanitarydistrict.org

What is  
Cupertino

Sanitary District 
Doing  

for You?

Cupertino Sanitary District

2020
ANNUAL REPORT

We know you’re working hard to keep yourselves healthy during COVID19 Shelter-in-Place. 

We have seen an increase in our sewer discharge flows during this pandemic period. This increase in peak  
flow currently is not a significant issue for us. However, in addition to the increased flow, we are also noticing 
an increase flushing of toilet paper, paper towels, rags, and disposable wipes. 

Help us keep our sewers healthy. Remember to never flush wipes, paper towels or tissues because they clog 
our pump stations and our pipes! The District has 17 pump stations and it has become a major maintenance 
issue, resulting in additional costs to maintain the system (see photos below). 

For more information, go to  
www.cupertinosanitarydistrict.org where  
you will find additional information and links 
to recent media coverage,  
or contact us at (408) 477-7300.

Our Mission

• To protect the public health
and environment.

• To provide for safe and
cost-efficient collection of
sewage waste.

• To provide for effective
conveyance to the
Treatment Plant.

DON’T FLUSH 

  WIPES!COVID-19 Updates

Wipes and Debris  
trapped in Pumps

Sanitary sewer spills
due to pump failure

Pump failure due 
to clogging

Five bags of wipes and debris 
from pump station cleaning

Item 7B



Facts and Figures Our Prospect Pump Station Rehabilitation

Who’s Responsible for What?Notable Accomplishments

EX
PE

N
SE

S 
 F

O
R 

FY
 2

01
9-

20

RE
VE

N
U

ES
 F

O
R 

FY
 2

01
9-

20

District total revenue was $30.7m, which included a $10 M loan. 
Total expenses were $29.6 m, of which major expenses were as follows: 

• Payments to the City of San Jose
• District Maintenance
• District Operations/Management
• District Capital Expenses

• Legal Expenses
• Outfalls Payments to SJ

and Santa Clara
• Loan Payment

$  20.3 M
$    3.2 M
$ 1.8 M
$  3.3 M

$ 0.8 M

$  1.6 M 
$  3.3 M

• The District has responded to COVID-19 by continuing its operations and maintenance without interruption.
However, we do believe the pandemic is resulting in an increased cost to the District. Please do your share to help us
keep our sewer system running smoothly.

• In spite of a significant increase in cash requirement at the San Jose/Santa Clara Wastewater Facility, District has im-
plemented cost control measures and fiscal accountability to our rate payers. The District secured a $10 million loan
to help pay the City of San Jose.

• The District completed a complete Rehabilitation of Prospect Pump Station at a cost of $2.4 million.

• District has now completed 100% of closed circuit television videos (CCTV) of our sewer mains, allowing us to priori-
tize repairs and capital projects.

• The City of San Jose continues to make improvements to the treatment plant and expects the District to pay cash for
the improvements in excess of $20 million.

HOMEOWNER’S RESPONSIBILITY: 
The owner is responsible for the “Upper Lateral”  
portion of the House Lateral. If a blockage occurs 
within the property line, then it is up to the  
homeowner to take responsibility.

A Property Line Clean Out is required by the  
District to service Lower Laterals. It is the owner’s 
responsibility to have one installed, properly  
maintained, and accessible at all times.

DISTRICT’S RESPONSIBILITY: 
The District is responsible for the lower lateral portion of the house lateral. The main sewer line is serviced by the 
District. If a property line cleanout does not exist, the District will not be able to access our portion of the lateral. 
It is the responsibility of the homeowner to have a property line clean out installed.

Traffic control  
in place  

during  
construction

Three  new 
plastic wet-wells

installed

Inside dry-well
with three 

 1,500 gallon per  
minute pumps

Project completion
with new sidewalk,

pavement and 
landscape restored



Cupertino Sanitary District ‐  Monthly Maintenance Summary ‐ September 2020

SSOs

Start Date Location Cause of SSO Cat Main/Lat Spill Volume (Gal) Spill Recovered (Gal)

None

PLSDs (Private Lateral Sewage Discharge)

Start Date Location Cause of PSLD Main/Lat Spill Volume (Gal) Spill Recovered (Gal)

None

Emergency Calls ‐ Causes

Call Rec'd Business Hours    # of Calls Call Rec'd After Hours # of Calls Call Rec'd Weekend # of Calls

Root Intrusion 0 Root Intrusion 1 Root Intrusion 0

Onsite 3 Onsite 1 Onsite 0

Offset 0 Offset 0 Offset 0

Debris 0 Debris 0 Debris 0

Others 1 Others 0 Others 0

Pump Station 0 Pump Station 1 Pump Station 2

Total: 4 Total: 3 Total: 2

Repairs

Address Main/Lat Description of Work

Florence Pump Station Replaced sump pump
Homestead  Pump Station Installed flow meter
Florence Pump Station Valve & Piping update
20192 Rodrigues Ave Manhole Raised manhole to grade in front of 20192 Rodrigues Ave
Various locations Manhole Cut roots & mortared all joints for 4 manholes on Northwood Dr, Northforde Dr & Greenwood Dr

Mainline Maintenance

Size of Pipe 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" 14" 15" 16" 18" > 20" Total
FY2020‐21

YTD

FY2020‐21
Annual 
Schedule

% Complete
(YTD/Annual 
Schedule)

Mainline Cleaning (ft) 0 31,682 91,486 4,026 0 0 0 0 0 0 127,194 374,602 987,432 38%

Easement Cleaning (ft) 0 4,197 14,665 1,510 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,372 65,639 159,062 41%

CCTV (ft) 0 6,491 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,491 32,525 207,880 16%

Lateral Maintenance FOG Inspection ‐ Limited due to Restaurant closures (COVID ‐19)

Activity

FY2020‐
21
YTD

FY2020‐21
Annual 
schedule

% Complete 
(YTD/Annual 
schedule)

YTD
 FY2020‐21

FY2020‐21
Annual 
Schedule 

Cleaning 1,257 4,247 30% Performed  73

CCTV 40 Completed 55 283

Inspection 59 Follow up Needed

Volume of Wash Water Used 
(Gal)

Volume of Wash Water Used 
(Gal)

# of Laterals # of Inspections
% Complete (YTD/Annual 

schedule)

22 2

389 27

18 23 19%

1/1

Item 8C



-1-

CONTRACT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES 

CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT, a public agency of the State of California, 
(hereafter referred to as "District"), and RICHARD K. TANAKA, sole proprietorship (hereafter 
referred to as “Consultant”), hereby agree as follows: 

1. Retention of Consultant:  District desires to retain the services of Consultant as
District Advisor effective as of November 1, 2020, and continuing until either party gives
notice of termination in writing to the other pursuant to Paragraph 8 below.

2. Services to be provided:  Consultant shall provide scope of services to include:

(a) Participation in all matters related to the Common Interest Group and litigation
involving the members of that group against the Cities of San José and Santa
Clara currently pending in the Superior Court of California, County of Santa
Clara.

(b) Attendance at all regular, closed sessions and special meetings of the Board of
Directors unless excused for good cause by the President of the Board when
Consultant is unavailable.

3. Services related to District Management: The scope of services related to
District Management, currently being provided by Mark Thomas & Company, Inc. is not part of 
this agreement. Consultant will contract with Mark Thomas, Inc. for these services and will 
report to and take direction from the District Manager-Engineer. This scope includes providing 
Mark Thomas with historical knowledge of projects Consultant worked on during his tenure as 
District Manager.  

4. Fees.  The District shall be billed for all services provided by the Consultant at the
rate of $200.00 per hour. 

5. Disbursements and Expenses.  In addition to hourly fees, Consultant will be
reimbursed by the District for out-of-pocket expenses incurred that are related to providing these 
services.  These out of pocket expenses may include mileage reimbursement at the current IRS 
rate and photographic reproduction costs. 

6. Billing and Payment Responsibilities.  Consultant will send monthly invoices to
the District Manager-Engineer by the 5th of each month for prior month services.  District will 
make the payments within 30 days of receipt.  

7. Indemnification.  With respect to the performance of this Consulting Services
under this Agreement, District shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend Consultant from and 
against any and all claims, liabilities, damages, losses and costs, including but not limited to 
reasonable attorney’s fee and other costs of defense. Consultant will not carry a separate 
professional liability insurance. 

8. Termination of Agreement.  District may terminate this Agreement at any time
upon giving notice, in writing, delivered by U.S. mail to Consultant at 7024 Wooded Lake Drive, 
San Jose, California 95120.  Consultant may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days’ 

Item 10A



-2-

notice, in writing, to District Office by U.S mail at 20865 Stevens Creek Boulevard, Suite 100, 
Cupertino, California 95014 or email to District Manager-Engineer. 

Upon termination, Consultant shall turn over to District all records on all pending 
matters.  Surrender of such information shall be conditioned upon District furnishing to 
Consultant a written document relieving Consultant from all further responsibility with respect to 
such pending matters from and after the date of execution thereof. 

9. Entire Agreement; Full Understanding; Modifications in Writing.  This
Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties.  Any modifications or additions to 
Agreement must be made in writing. 

WHEREFORE, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement, effective as of 
November 1, 2020. 

CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT 

By: _____________________________________ 
President 

Attest: ___________________________________ 
Secretary 

Approved as to Form: 

__________________________________ 
District Counsel 

__________________________________________ 
Richard K. Tanaka, Consultant 
7024 Wooded Lake Drive 
San Jose, CA 95120 
(408) 838-7463


	A_G_E_N_D_A
	2020-09-16 Minutes_fm rkt btp.pdf
	Staff present: District Manager Benjamin Porter, District Advisor Richard K. Tanaka, Deputy Manager Robert Woodhouse, and Counsel Marc Hynes.
	Guests:  None
	Secretary of the Sanitary Board   President of the Sanitary Board

	2020-10-07 Minutes_fm rkt.pdf
	Staff present: District Manager Benjamin Porter, District Advisor Richard K. Tanaka, Deputy District Manager Robert Woodhouse, and Counsel Marc Hynes. Mark Thomas Principal, Sash Dansky joined in late.
	Public:  None
	Secretary of the Sanitary Board   President of the Sanitary Board




